
AGENDA 
VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 
          May 2, 2016 

442 N. Cedar Lake Road 
To Follow the Regular Board Meeting 

The Regular Board Meeting is 7:00 P.M. 

CALL TO ORDER 

1. ROLL CALL

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

2.1 Approve the Minutes of the Committee of the Whole Meeting of April 18, 2016 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT

4. COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

 Community Development
 Clerk’s Office
 Human Resources and Finance
 Public Works, Facilities and Capital Assets, and Engineering

o Lake County Bulk Rock Salt Bid
o Playground Mulch for Silver Leaf Glen
o Metra Lot Resurfacing
o Metra Lot Construction Services
o Purchase New 5-yard Plow Truck
o Upgrade Existing 5-yard Plow Truck

 Special Events
o Memorial Day Parade

 Building and Zoning
 Police

o Purchase of Three Ford Police Utility (SUV) Interceptor Vehicles
 Administration

o 514 Railroad Avenue Lease Agreement and Building Repairs

5. SUGGESTED NEW TOPICS

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION

7. ADJOURN



  2.1 draft 

MINUTES 
VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 
          April 18, 2016 

442 N. Cedar Lake Road 
To Follow the Regular Board Meeting 

The Regular Board Meeting is 7:00 P.M. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE WAS 
CALLED TO ORDER BY DAN MACGILLIS, VILLAGE PRESIDENT AT 7:11 P.M. 
 

1. ROLL CALL 
Present: Trustees Foy, Kraly, Newby, Rodriguez, Triphahn 
Absent: Trustee Frye 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

2.1 Approve the Minutes of the Committee of the Whole Meeting of April 4, 2016 
Trustee Triphahn moved, Seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, to approve the Minutes of 
the Committee of the Whole Meeting of April 4, 2016. Upon a unanimous voice vote; 
the Mayor declared the motion carried 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
NONE 

 
4. COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

 
 Community Development  
 Clerk’s Office 
 Human Resources and Finance 

o Year End 2017 Salary Ordinance  
Finance Director Frerichs stated that included in the 2017 budget is a 3% cost of 
living adjustment (COLA) and a 3.5% step increase for non –union employees. Both 
Police and Public Works union employees, currently 30 active, are not included in the 
compensation plan schedule. If the ordinance is approved at the next meeting, he is 
recommending that the COLA increase be effective the same day.  FD Frerichs also 
provided a history of the salary adjustments over the previous six fiscal years which 
also stated the step increase recommend in FYE 2017 would be the fourth step 
increase in the last seven years. The 3% COLA increase would be the fifth adjustment 
to the salary schedule in the last seven years.  He also stated that the number of 
employees impacted include 17 full-time employees and of the 17 FT employees, 8 
are at the highest step (capped) and will only receive the 3% COLA.  
 

The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 
 

 Public Works, Facilities and Capital Assets, and Engineering 
 Special Events 
 Building and Zoning 
 Police 



COTW Minutes April 18,2016 Page 2 

 Administration 
o Park & Park Information 

Village Administrator Shields summarized for the Board the land that had been 
donated to the Village that consist of approximately 5.04 acres of which .076 acres 
are under water and is considered by Lake County records as being wetlands. In the 
donation of the property in 2011 the Village agreed to develop the land as a park 
within 13 years or the property reverts back to the owner, so December 2024. In order 
to be a public park, the private designation must be removed and all the surrounding 
homeowners must sign releases, 25 have signed thus far and 45 need to be contacted.  
Currently the property is used as a cut through between the Village of Round Lake 
and the Village of Round Lake Beach for students going to school and has been used 
as a dumping ground for items.  It was suggested that a guardrail be put in place to 
prohibit the cut through and would force the students to utilize either Park Road or 
Woodland to get to their destination.  It was mentioned that if the area is cleaned up it 
could be a point for the Villages residents to access the lake, however it was noted 
that there is a levy there and it floods when it rains, something very similar to that of 
New Orleans. It was mentioned that the Village needs to decide what it wants to do 
with the property, if anything. Need a design and perhaps utilizing an outreach group 
to maintain the property. It was asked to have the path at least have gravel for the 
students at this point and it was mentioned to reach out to the Village of Round Lake 
Beach to see if they were interested in improving their section of the path.  The Mayor 
instructed Public Works Director Wedoff to take a look at the property, to see what 
needs to be done, what kind of man hours it would take to clean it up and maintain it 
and then reach out to the Village of RLB to see if they would do a joint effort.  
 

5. SUGGESTED NEW TOPICS 
It was asked to discuss the Handicap parking situation at the train station at the next meeting, the 
Mayor stated that the Villages Ordinance specifies that all parking at the train lot is required to pay 
and 70% of the surrounding communities charge as well. He stated that if individuals have a Grey 
or Yellow Placard from the Department of Motor Vehicles, they do park for free, however, others 
do not.  He mentioned that the Police Department had discussed with each of the individuals who 
regularly park at the station and they all agree that they should pay and there is only one that feels 
they should not. The Blue Placard only gives them the benefit of a closer parking space.  
Discussions amongst the board and Chief of Police, as to what direction should be taken and the 
consensus had been to follow the State Ordinance which would be only those with Grey or Yellow 
placards are free and those with blue need to pay. 
 
Village Administrator Shields stated that the occupants of Classy Chassis had been asked to move 
out of the Building that is owned by the Village and they did so this past weekend.  VA Shields 
stated that a possible new agreement could be in place by May 1st however the building is in 
desperate need of repair between  the roof, painting and tuck-pointing. Quotes had been received 
that had been lower than the amount budgeted and VA Shields asked the board for approval to 
move forward with the needed improvements right away. Being that there might be safety issues 
the board agreed.  

 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

NONE 
 
 
 
 



COTW Minutes April 18,2016 Page 3 

 
7. ADJOURN  

 
Motion by Trustee Foy, Seconded by Trustee Kraly to adjourn the Committee of the Whole meeting 
at 7:47 P.M. Upon a unanimous voice vote, the Mayor declared the motion carried.  
 
APPROVED:   
 
 
__________________________    _________________________ 
Patricia C. Blauvelt     Daniel MacGillis 
Village Clerk     Village President   
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: LAKE COUNTY BULK ROCK SALT BID Agenda Item No.  COTW  

 
Executive Summary

 
Staff is recommending acceptance of the Lake County Bulk Rock Salt Bid for the winter of 2016-
2017.  The County put together a salt bid for their winter operation needs and included other 
municipalities that were interested.  Last season, the Village ordered 1,726 tons of salt with 500 
tons earmarked for the Round Lake School District. This season, the school district will not be 
getting salt through the Village and staff asked to participate in Lake County’s current bid for 
1,200 tons.  The Village budgeted for $72.00/ton and the lowest bid was Morton Salt at 
$60.22/ton.  Last year the salt price was $69.66/ton from Compass Minerals.   
 
The following bids were received: 
 
Morton Salt, Inc. $60.22/ton 
Cargill, Inc. $73.73/ton 
Compass Minerals $67.50/ton 
The Detroit Salt Company $68.52/ton 
 

Recommended Action
 
Accept the Lake County Bulk Rock Salt Bid for the winter of 2016-2017 from Morton Salt at 
$60.22/ton for 1,200 tons. 
 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):05/02/16 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:    X   Yes        No       N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $30,200.00

Item Requested $86,400.00 $72,264.00
YTD Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

01-60-74-77418 $116,600.00 $72,264.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$44,336.00

-

 
 



Project: 2017 PATROL 1 - ROCK SALT Section: 17-00000-05-GM
CPMS Pin: B-01094b

Let Date: 4/12/2016

City, State, Zip Bond/Check
North Olmsted, OH  44070 Bid Bond
Overland Park, KS  66210 Bid Bond

Chicago, IL  60606 Bid Bond
Detroit, MI  48217 Bid Bond

THE LOW BIDS FOR EACH AGENCY, (80%-120%, 120% - 150% & EARLY DELIVERY) ARE HIGHLIGHTED

UNIT OF 
GOVERNMENT

U OF M QUANTITY
Cargill, Inc - Deicing 

Technology Business
Compass Minerals

America, Inc Morton Salt, Inc The Detroit Salt Company

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$72.000 $66.620 $59.500 $66.480

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$79.000 $71.620 $64.500 $71.480

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$72.000 $66.620 $59.500 $66.480

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$73.540 $66.620 $59.780 $68.520

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$80.540 $71.620 $64.780 $73.520

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$73.540 $66.620 $59.750 $68.520

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$73.520 $65.800 $61.950 $70.060

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$80.520 $70.800 $66.950 $75.060

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$73.520 $65.800 $61.950 $70.060

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$73.970 $67.500 $63.220 $68.520

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$80.970 $72.500 $68.220 $73.520

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$73.970 $67.500 $63.220 $68.520

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$70.700 $69.340 $62.500 $66.480

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$77.700 $74.340 $67.500 $71.480

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$70.700 $69.340 $62.500 $66.480

24950 Country Club Blvd.  #450
9900 W. 109th Street, Suite 100

Early Delivery unit price is for delivery between July 15, 2016 and November 1, 2016; 80% - 120% unit price & 120% - 150% unit price are for delivery after November 1, 2016.

Description: FURNISH AND DELIVER ROCK SALT

Summary of Bids Received
AddressBidder

Morton Salt, Inc.
Compass Minerals America, Inc.

The Detroit Salt Company

Cargill, Inc. - Deicing Technology Business

123 N. Wacker Drive
12841 Sanders 

1
Lake County Division of 
Transportation

TONS 15000.0

2
Lake County Forest 
Preserve District

TONS

4 Avon Township TONS 800.0

Lake County

Lake County Townships

650.0

3 Antioch Township TONS 300.0

800.0TONSEla Township5

Page 1 of 6



UNIT OF 
GOVERNMENT

U OF M QUANTITY
Cargill, Inc - Deicing 

Technology Business
Compass Minerals

America, Inc Morton Salt, Inc The Detroit Salt Company

 

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$72.460 $67.500 $59.500 $68.520

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$79.460 $72.500 $64.500 $73.520

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$72.460 $67.500 $59.500 $68.520

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$73.460 $67.500 $60.220 $69.380

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$80.460 $72.500 $65.220 $74.380

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$73.460 $67.500 $60.220 $69.380

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$73.900 $66.620 $59.780 $69.380

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$80.900 $71.620 $64.780 $74.380

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$73.900 $66.620 $59.780 $69.380

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$75.220 $66.620 $62.500 $66.480

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$82.220 $71.620 $67.500 $71.480

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$75.220 $66.620 $62.500 $66.480

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$72.990 $65.800 $66.950 $67.950

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$79.990 $70.800 $71.950 $72.950

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$72.990 $65.800 $66.950 $67.950

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$74.070 $68.610 $61.570 $66.690

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$81.070 $73.610 $66.570 $71.690

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$74.070 $68.610 $61.570 $66.690

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$70.270 $65.800 $58.950 $68.520

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$77.270 $70.800 $63.950 $73.520

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$70.270 $65.800 $58.950 $68.520

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$73.050 $68.260 $62.850 $68.520

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$80.050 $73.260 $67.850 $73.520

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$73.050 $68.260 $62.850 $68.520

Lake County Townships (continued)

6 Fremont Township TONS 1300.0

7 Grant Township TONS 1600.0

8 Lake Villa Township TONS 1750.0

9 Libertyville Township TONS 800.0

10 Newport Township TONS 200.0

11 Vernon Township TONS 550.0

12 3200.0

Wauconda Township

Warren Township TONS

TONS13 800.0

Page 2 of 6



UNIT OF 
GOVERNMENT

U OF M QUANTITY
Cargill, Inc - Deicing 

Technology Business
Compass Minerals

America, Inc Morton Salt, Inc The Detroit Salt Company

 

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$72.940 $66.620 $67.780 $67.950

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$79.940 $71.620 $72.780 $72.950

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$72.940 $66.620 $67.780 $67.950

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$74.980 $65.800 $58.950 $70.060

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$81.980 $70.800 $63.950 $75.060

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$74.980 $65.800 $58.950 $70.060

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$74.070 $65.070 $58.950 $67.950

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$81.070 $70.070 $63.950 $72.950

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$74.070 $65.070 $58.950 $67.950

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$74.260 $69.210 $58.570 $66.690

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$81.260 $74.210 $63.570 $71.690

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$74.260 $69.210 $58.570 $66.690

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$73.740 $70.680 $59.850 $67.950

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$80.740 $75.680 $64.850 $72.950

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$73.740 $70.680 $59.850 $67.950

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$73.180 $68.260 $58.570 $65.740

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$80.180 $73.260 $63.570 $70.740

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$73.180 $68.260 $58.570 $65.740

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$72.520 $69.960 $62.850 $67.950

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$79.520 $74.960 $67.850 $72.950

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$72.520 $69.960 $62.850 $67.950

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$72.910 $66.620 $59.780 $698.520

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$79.910 $71.620 $64.780 $73.520

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$72.910 $66.620 $59.780 $698.520

Lake County Townships (continued)

15

Village of Beach Park

TONS

1800.018

Village of Buffalo Grove

TONS

1200.0TONS

750.0

1200.0

TONSVillage of Cary

17

16

Village of Antioch

20

Village of Deerfield

500.0

1600.0

19

Village of Fox River 
Grove

TONS21

TONS 1500.0

TONS

Village of Grayslake

Lake County Communities

120.014 Waukegan Township TONS

Page 3 of 6



UNIT OF 
GOVERNMENT

U OF M QUANTITY
Cargill, Inc - Deicing 

Technology Business
Compass Minerals

America, Inc Morton Salt, Inc The Detroit Salt Company

 

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$72.840 $65.800 $58.950 $66.480

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$79.840 $70.800 $63.950 $71.480

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$72.840 $65.800 $58.950 $66.480

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$73.110 $66.620 $68.220 $68.520

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$80.110 $71.620 $73.220 $73.520

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$73.110 $66.620 $68.220 $68.520

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$73.280 $68.260 $58.570 $66.530

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$80.280 $73.260 $63.570 $71.530

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$73.280 $68.260 $58.570 $66.530

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$73.260 $68.260 $61.570 $65.740

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$80.260 $73.260 $66.570 $70.740

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$73.260 $68.260 $61.570 $65.740

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$74.020 $69.340 $63.220 $68.520

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$81.020 $74.340 $68.220 $73.520

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$74.020 $69.340 $63.220 $68.520

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$73.780 $69.340 $62.500 $66.480

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$80.780 $74.340 $67.500 $71.480

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$73.780 $69.340 $62.500 $66.480

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$72.130 $67.500 $59.150 $66.690

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$79.130 $72.500 $64.150 $71.690

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$72.130 $67.500 $59.150 $66.690

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$74.580 $66.620 $59.780 $69.680

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$81.580 $71.620 $64.780 $74.380

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$74.580 $66.620 $59.780 $69.680

Lake County Communities (continued)

23

22 TONS

250.0

28 City of Lake Forest TONS 1000.0

1000.0

TONS

Village of Gurnee

Village of Hainesville

24 City of Highland Park TONS 2000.0

500.0TONS25 City of Highwood

27

26 Village of Island Lake TONS 600.0

800.0TONSVillage of Kildeer

29 500.0TONSVillage of Lake Villa

Page 4 of 6



UNIT OF 
GOVERNMENT

U OF M QUANTITY
Cargill, Inc - Deicing 

Technology Business
Compass Minerals

America, Inc Morton Salt, Inc The Detroit Salt Company

 

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$72.760 $68.120 $59.500 $66.480

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$79.760 $73.120 $64.500 $71.480

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$72.760 $68.120 $59.500 $66.480

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$72.600 $68.260 $62.150 $66.690

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$79.600 $73.260 $67.150 $71.690

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$72.600 $68.260 $62.150 $66.690

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$74.880 $66.620 $59.780 $69.380

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$81.880 $71.620 $64.780 $74.380

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$74.880 $66.620 $59.780 $69.380

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$73.190 $66.620 $59.850 $67.950

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$80.190 $71.620 $64.850 $72.950

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$73.190 $66.620 $59.850 $67.950

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$74.010 $67.500 $59.500 $67.950

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$81.010 $72.500 $64.500 $71.480

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$74.010 $67.500 $59.500 $67.950

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$72.740 $66.620 $67.780 $66.480

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$79.740 $71.620 $72.780 $71.480

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$72.740 $66.620 $67.780 $66.480

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$73.730 $67.500 $60.220 $68.520

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$80.730 $72.500 $65.220 $73.520

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$73.730 $67.500 $60.220 $68.520

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$75.020 $67.500 $63.220 $68.520

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$82.020 $72.500 $68.220 $73.520

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$75.020 $67.500 $63.220 $68.520

Lake County Communities (continued)

TONS 1440.0

700.0

450.0Village of Lincolnshire

Village of Lindenhurst TONS

TONS

30

31

32

33

1800.0

150.0

TONSVillage of Round Lake

City of Park City TONS

1200.036

35

34 Village of Mundelein TONS

2400.0Village of Libertyville TONS

Village of Long Grove

Village of Round Lake 
Beach

TONS 500.037

Page 5 of 6



UNIT OF 
GOVERNMENT

U OF M QUANTITY
Cargill, Inc - Deicing 

Technology Business
Compass Minerals

America, Inc Morton Salt, Inc The Detroit Salt Company

 

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$75.560 $68.420 $67.920 $69.380

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$82.560 $73.420 $72.920 $74.380

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$75.560 $68.420 $67.920 $69.380

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$73.330 $68.260 $62.150 $66.480

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$80.330 $73.260 $67.150 $71.480

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$73.330 $68.260 $62.150 $66.480

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$74.030 $65.800 $58.950 $67.950

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$81.030 $70.800 $63.950 $72.950

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$74.030 $65.800 $58.950 $67.950

80% - 120%
UNIT PRICE

$74.190 $68.420 $62.850 $67.950

120% - 150%
UNIT PRICE

$81.190 $73.420 $67.850 $72.950

EARLY DELIVERY
UNIT PRICE

$74.190 $68.420 $62.850 $67.950

Lake County Communities (continued)

TONS 150.0

41 Village of Wauconda TONS 700.0

40 Village of Wadsworth TONS 700.0

760.0TONSVillage of Vernon Hills39

38
Village of Round Lake 
Heights

Page 6 of 6

















































 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: PLAYGROUND MULCH FOR SILVER LEAF GLEN Agenda Item No.  COTW  

 
Executive Summary

 
Staff is requesting permission hire Cedar Valley Express Blower, Inc. to supply and install 
approximately 60 cubic yards of playground mulch at the Silver Leaf Glen playground on 
Magnolia Lane.  The mulch level at the playground is low and the area needs to be filled in.   
 
The following quotes for the work were received: 
 
Cedar Valley Express Blower $1,830 
ESH Hardscaping $2,400 
Acres Group $3,600 
Brickman Group $3,780 

Recommended Action
 
Approve a quote from Cedar Valley Express Blower, Inc. to supply and install playground mulch 
for the playground on Magnolia Lane in Silver Leaf Glen.  
 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):05/02/16 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:       Yes        No    X   N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $5,000.00

Item Requested $0.00 $1,830.00
YTD Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

01-60-79-77901 $5,000.00 $1,830.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$3,170.00

-

 
 











 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: METRA COMMUTER LOT IMPROVEMENTS Agenda Item No.  COTW  

 
Executive Summary

 
Staff recommends completing Metra Commuter Lot Improvements as designed by Pearson, 
Brown & Associates.  This project will consist mainly of full depth removal and replacement of 
the asphalt pavement in the commuter lot and will also include new pavement markings and some 
minor curb & gutter and sidewalk repairs.  The project is currently out to bid and the bid results 
will be brought to the next Village Board meeting.  The Engineer’s Estimate of Probable Cost is 
$225,225 and the budgeted amount is $189,000.   
 
 
Plans and specifications are available at Public Works for review. 

Recommended Action
 
Move the Metra Commuter Lot Improvements to the next Regular Agenda for approval to award 
the contract pending the bid outcome. 
 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):05/02/16 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:    X   Yes        No       N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $26,200.00

Item Requested $189,000.00 $225,225.00
YTD Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

51-60-86-88601 $215,200.00 $225,225.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
-

$10,025.00

 
 





PEARSON, BROWN & ASSOCIATES, INC. JOB #:  1482 
DATE: 4/14/2016

ROUND LAKE METRA COMMMUTER LOT IMPROVEMENTS  PLAN DATE: 4/14/2016
ROUND LAKE, IL.

UNIT
ITEM QUANTITY UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

PARKING LOT IMPROVEMENTS

BARIER CURB REMOVAL COMPLETE 210 LF 8.00$                                 1,680.00$                 

B-6.12 CURB & GUTTER REMOVAL COMPLETE 100 LF 10.00$                               1,000.00$                 

B-6.24 CURB  & GUTTER REMOVAL COMPLETE 25 LF 15.00$                               375.00$                    

BARRIER CURB 220 LF 30.00$                               6,600.00$                 

B-6.12 CURB & GUTTER 100 LF 30.00$                               3,000.00$                 

B-6.24 CURB & GUTTER 37 LF 40.00$                               1,480.00$                 

SAW-CUT FOR EXISTING PAVEMENT REMOVAL 125 LF 7.00$                                 875.00$                    

FULL DEPTH ASPHALT REMOVAL 5000 SY 7.00$                                 35,000.00$               

REPLACE ADJUSTING RINGS AND ADJUST EXISTING 1 EA 600.00$                             600.00$                    
STORM DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

INSTALL 5'x5' CONCRETE COLLAR AROUND EXISTING 3 EA 2,000.00$                          6,000.00$                 
STORM DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

6' CONCRETE WALK W/ INTEGRAL CURB 3 SY 150.00$                             450.00$                    
(ACCESSIBLE ROUTE RECONSTRUCTION)

DETECTABLE WARNING REMOVAL & REPLACEMENT 1 EA 500.00$                             500.00$                    

DETECTABLE WARNINGS 1 EA 300.00$                             300.00$                    

GRADING OF EXISTING AGGREGATE BASE COURSE 5000 SY 1.50$                                 7,500.00$                 
COMPLETE

1-1/2" HMA SURFACE COURSE 5000 SY 7.50$                                 37,500.00$               

2-1/4" HMA BINDER COURSE 5000 SY 8.25$                                 41,250.00$               

7" HMA BINDER COURSE (IDOT PAVEMENT) 160 SY 25.00$                               4,000.00$                 

4" CA-6 CRUSHED STONE (IDOT PAVEMENT) 160 SY 7.00$                                 1,120.00$                 

THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKINGS 2600 LF 2.00$                                 5,200.00$                 
(4" SOLID, YELLOW)

THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKINGS 1 EA 200.00$                             200.00$                    
(24" STOP BAR, WHITE)

THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKINGS 1 LUMP SUM 500.00$                             500.00$                    
(CROSS-WALK, WHITE)

THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKINGS 8 EA 600.00$                             4,800.00$                 
(ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALLS, YELLOW)

OPINION OF PROBABLE COST

Page 1 of 3



PEARSON, BROWN & ASSOCIATES, INC. JOB #:  1482 
DATE: 4/14/2016

ROUND LAKE METRA COMMMUTER LOT IMPROVEMENTS  PLAN DATE: 4/14/2016
ROUND LAKE, IL.

UNIT
ITEM QUANTITY UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

OPINION OF PROBABLE COST

PAVEMENT MARKINGS 98 EA 10.00$                               980.00$                    
(16" TALL PARKING STALL NUMBERING, YELLOW)

3" HMA SURFACE COURSE (AT EXISTING BIKE RACKS) 23 SY 15.00$                               345.00$                    

CONCRETE WALK (AT PROPOSED BIKE RACKS) 26 SY 45.00$                               1,170.00$                 

SIGNAGE 3 EA 200.00$                             600.00$                    

SIGNAGE (ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALLS) 10 EA 200.00$                             2,000.00$                 

BIKE RACKS 4 EA 500.00$                             2,000.00$                 

SWALE GRADING 50 SY 30.00$                               1,500.00$                 

RESTORATION AND SEEDING 250 SY 25.00$                               6,250.00$                 

TRAFFIC CONTROL & PROTECTION 1 LUMP SUM 5,000.00$                          5,000.00$                 

REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF UNSUITABLE MATERIALS 250 CY 25.00$                               6,250.00$                 

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC 250 SY 2.00$                                 500.00$                    

AGGREGATE SUBGRADE IMPROVEMENT 250 CY 40.00$                               10,000.00$               

IDOT BOND (30,000) 1 LUMP SUM 200.00$                             200.00$                    

METRA RIGHT OF ENTRY AGREEMENT FEE 1 LUMP SUM 1,000.00$                          1,000.00$                 

RAILROAD PROTECTIVE LIABILITY INSURANCE 1 LUMP SUM 5,000.00$                          5,000.00$                 

METRA FLAGGER 15 DAYS 1,500.00$                          22,500.00$               

TOTAL PAVEMENT IMPROVEMENTS  $            225,225.00 

Page 2 of 3



PEARSON, BROWN & ASSOCIATES, INC. JOB #:  1482 
DATE: 4/14/2016

ROUND LAKE METRA COMMMUTER LOT IMPROVEMENTS  PLAN DATE: 4/14/2016
ROUND LAKE, IL.

UNIT
ITEM QUANTITY UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

OPINION OF PROBABLE COST

RECAPITULATION

TOTAL SITE IMPROVEMENTS  $            225,225.00 

OPINION OF PROBABLE COST  $            225,225.00 

NOTE:  
THIS ENGINEER'S OPINION OF PROBABLE COST HAS BEEN PREPARED
BASED UPON THE ENGINEER'S EXPERIENCE AS A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL AND IS
FURNISHED FOR INFORMATION ONLY. IT DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A GUARANTEE
OF ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION COST AND DOES NOT INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
TAP ON FEES, DEWATERING OTHER THAN SPECIFICALLY LISTED ABOVE, 
TIGHT SHEETING, ANY WET OR DRY UTILITY RELOCATION NOT SPECIFICALLY 
INCLUDED ABOVE, CONTINGENCIES OR ENGINEERING FEES.

ANY ITEM NOT SPECIFICALLY SHOWN IN THIS EOPC ARE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL
TO THE COST OF THE PROJECT AND SHOULD BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE FOR THE
BID ITEMS LISTED ABOVE.

Page 3 of 3



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: METRA COMMUTER LOT IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION 

SERVICES 
Agenda Item No.  COTW  

 
Executive Summary

 
Staff recommends approving a work order from Baxter & Woodman to provide construction 
services for the Metra Commuter Lot Improvements.  This work will consist mainly of 
construction supervision, material testing and administration including coordination with the 
contractor and review of pay estimates.  The project is currently out to bid and the bid results will 
be brought to the next Village Board meeting.   
 
Baxter & Woodman has provided construction services for the Village in the past and are familiar 
with Village staff and policies.  Staff has found their work to be satisfactory. 
 
See the attached work order for additional details. 

Recommended Action
 
Approve a work order from Baxter & Woodman to provide construction services for the Metra 
Commuter Lot Improvements.   
 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):05/02/16 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:    X   Yes        No       N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $201,200.00

Item Requested $14,000.00 $14,000.00
YTD Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

51-60-86-88601 $215,200.00 $14,000.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$201,200.00

-

 
 











 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: PURCHASE NEW 5-YARD PLOW TRUCK Agenda Item No.  COTW  

 
Executive Summary

Staff is requesting permission to purchase a new 5-yard truck and sell existing truck 56 at auction.  
Truck 56 is a 2001 GMC C8500 dump truck.  The truck is 15 years old and has brake problems, 
the dump box is rusting out and has holes in it, the hydraulic hoses need to be replaced and the 
plow mold board is rusted out.   
A new plow truck will be equipped with a stainless steel body and polycarbonate plows that will 
not rust and will last through multiple plow chassis.  The new plow truck will also be outfitted 
with a liquid tank and sprayer for anti-icing applications required to remove ice and hard pack 
from the roadways when it is colder than 20 degrees Fahrenheit.   
The Village’s current fleet of five yard trucks is all International chassis and Monroe dump bodies 
and plows.  Staff recommends waiving competitive bidding to keep all the vehicles uniform for 
ease of operation and maintenance.  International and Monroe have won the State bid for the last 
several years indicating they are competitively priced. 
  
 International chassis $87,980 
 Monroe dump body and plow assembly $92,310 
 Total cost = $180,290 
 

Recommended Action
 
Waive competitive bidding and approve the purchase of a new chassis from International and dump body 
and plow assembly from Monroe. 

 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):05/02/16 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:   X   Yes        No       N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $84,537.00

Item Requested $185,000.00 $180,290.00
YTD Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

60-60-80-88004 $269,537.00 $180,290.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$89,247.00

-

 
 



Prepared For: Presented By:
VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE
Adam Wedoff
751 W Townline Rd.
Round Lake, IL 60073-5709
(847)546 - 0962
Reference ID: N/A

RUSH TRK CTR OF N IL
David R Mueller

11816 S IL RTE 47
HUNTLEY IL 60142

847-669-5700

Model Profile
2016 7400 SBA 4X2 (SA625)

MISSION: Requested GVWR: 35000. Calc. GVWR: 43000
DIMENSION: Wheelbase: 169.00, CA: 101.90, Axle to Frame: 63.00
ENGINE, DIESEL: {Cummins ISL9 330} EPA 2010, 330 HP @ 2000 RPM, 1000 lb-ft Torque @ 1400 RPM, 2200

RPM Governed Speed, 330 Peak HP (Max)
TRANSMISSION, AUTOMATIC: {Allison 3000_RDS_P} 5th Generation Controls; Close Ratio, 6-Speed, With Double Overdrive;

On/Off Hwy; Includes Oil Level Sensor, With PTO Provision, Less Retarder, With 80,000-lb GVW
& GCW Max.

CLUTCH: Omit Item (Clutch & Control)
AXLE, FRONT NON-DRIVING: {Meritor MFS-20-133A} Wide Track, I-Beam Type, 20,000-lb Capacity
AXLE, REAR, SINGLE: {Meritor RS-23-160} Single Reduction, 23,000-lb Capacity, 200 Wheel Ends, Driver Controlled

Locking Differential Gear Ratio: 6.83
CAB: Conventional
TIRE, FRONT: (2) 315/80R22.5 G289 WHA (GOODYEAR) 484 rev/mile, load range L, 20 ply
TIRE, REAR: (4) 11R22.5 G622 RSD (GOODYEAR) 497 rev/mile, load range G, 14 ply
SUSPENSION, RR, SPRING, SINGLE:Vari-Rate; 23,500-lb Capacity
PAINT: Cab schematic 100GN

Location 1: 2303, Red (Std)
Chassis schematic N/A

April 20, 2016

1 Proposal: 28720-01



Description
Base Chassis, Model 7400 SBA 4X2 with 169.00 Wheelbase, 101.90 CA, and 63.00 Axle to Frame.

TOW HOOK, FRONT (2) Frame Mounted

FRAME RAILS Heat Treated Alloy Steel (120,000 PSI Yield); 10.866" x 3.622" x 0.433" (276.0mm x 92.0mm x 11.1mm); 456.0" (11582mm)
Maximum OAL

BUMPER, FRONT Steel, Swept Back

FRAME EXTENSION, FRONT Integral; 20" In Front of Grille

WHEELBASE RANGE 138" (350cm) Through and Including 187" (475cm)

AXLE, FRONT NON-DRIVING {Meritor MFS-20-133A} Wide Track, I-Beam Type, 20,000-lb Capacity

SHOCK ABSORBERS, FRONT

SPRINGS, FRONT AUXILIARY Rubber

SUSPENSION, FRONT, SPRING Multileaf, Shackle Type, Single Stage Spring; 20,000-lb Capacity; Less Shock Absorbers

BRAKE SYSTEM, AIR Dual System for Straight Truck Applications

BRAKES, FRONT, AIR CAM 16.5" x 6", Includes 24 SqIn Long Stroke Brake Chambers

DRAIN VALVE {Bendix DV-2} Automatic; With Heater; for Air Tank

AIR BRAKE ABS {Bendix AntiLock Brake System} Full Vehicle Wheel Control System (4-Channel)

AIR DRYER {Bendix AD-IP} With Heater

BRAKE CHAMBERS, REAR AXLE {Bendix EverSure} 30/30 Spring Brake

BRAKE CHAMBERS, FRONT AXLE {Bendix} 24 SqIn

SLACK ADJUSTERS, FRONT {Haldex} Automatic

SLACK ADJUSTERS, REAR {Haldex} Automatic

BRAKES, REAR, AIR CAM S-Cam; 16.5" x 7.0"; Includes 30/30 Sq.In. Long Stroke Brake Chamber and Spring Actuated Parking Brake

AIR COMPRESSOR {Cummins} 18.7 CFM Capacity

STEERING COLUMN Tilting and Telescoping

STEERING WHEEL 2-Spoke, 18" Dia., Black

STEERING GEAR (2) {Sheppard M100/M80} Dual Power

DRIVESHAFT {Dana Spicer} SPL140 in lieu of 1710 Series

EXHAUST SYSTEM Switchback Horizontal Aftertreatment Device, Frame Mounted Right Side Under Cab; Includes Single Vertical Tail
Pipe, Frame Mounted Right Side Back of Cab

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM 12-Volt, Standard Equipment

CIGAR LIGHTER Includes Ash Cup

ALTERNATOR {Leece-Neville AVI160P2013} Brush Type; 12 Volt 160 Amp. Capacity, Pad Mount, With Remote Sense

BODY BUILDER WIRING Back of Standard Cab at Left Frame or Under Extended or Crew Cab at Left Frame; Includes Sealed Connectors
for Tail/Amber Turn/Marker/ Backup/Accessory Power/Ground and Sealed Connector for Stop/Turn

ELECTRIC TRAILER BRAKE/LIGHTS Accommodation Package to Rear of Frame; for Separate Trailer Stop, Tail, Turn, Marker Light
Circuits; Includes Electric Trailer Brake accommodation package With Cab Connections for Mounting Customer Installed Electric Brake
Unit, Less Trailer Socket

BATTERY SYSTEM {International} Maintenance-Free, (3) 12-Volt 1950CCA Total

Vehicle Specifications April 20, 2016
2016 7400 SBA 4X2 (SA625)

2 Proposal: 28720-01



Description
2-WAY RADIO Wiring Effects; Wiring With 20 Amp Fuse Protection, Includes Ignition Wire With 5 Amp Fuse, Wire Ends Heat Shrink and
Routed to Center of Header Console in Cab

RADIO AM/FM/WB/Clock/3MM Auxiliary Input, with Multiple Speakers

AUXILIARY HARNESS 3.0' for Auxiliary Front Head Lights and Turn Signals for Front Plow Applications

BATTERY CABLES With 36" of Extra Length Coiled and Strapped Near Battery Box

HORN, ELECTRIC Disc Style

BATTERY BOX Steel With Plastic Cover, 18" Wide, 2, 3, or 4 Battery Capacity, Mounted Right Side Back of Cab

SWITCH, BODY CIRCUITS, MID for Bodybuilder, 6 Momentary Switches in Instrument Panel; One Power Module with 6 Channels, 20
Amp Max. Per Channel, 80 Amp Max Output, Switches Control Power Module Through Multiplex Wiring, Mounted in Cab Behind Driver
Seat

JUMP START STUD Remote Mounted

HORN, AIR Black, Single Trumpet, Air Solenoid Operated

CLEARANCE/MARKER LIGHTS (5) {Truck Lite} Amber LED Lights, Flush Mounted on Cab or Sunshade

STARTING MOTOR {Delco Remy 38MT Type 300} 12 Volt; less Thermal Over-Crank Protection

INDICATOR, LOW COOLANT LEVEL With Audible Alarm

CIRCUIT BREAKERS Manual-Reset (Main Panel) SAE Type III With Trip Indicators, Replaces All Fuses Except For 5-Amp Fuses

TURN SIGNALS, FRONT LED, Includes LED Side Marker Lights, Mounted on Fender

FENDER EXTENSIONS Rubber

INSULATION, UNDER HOOD for Sound Abatement

GRILLE Stationary, Chrome

INSULATION, SPLASH PANELS for Sound Abatement

FRONT END Tilting, Fiberglass, With Three Piece Construction; for 2007 & 2010 Emissions

PAINT SCHEMATIC, PT-1 Single Color, Design 100

PAINT TYPE Base Coat/Clear Coat, 1-2 Tone

CLUTCH Omit Item (Clutch & Control)

ANTI-FREEZE Red, Extended Life Coolant; To -40 Degrees F/ -40 Degrees C, Freeze Protection

ENGINE, DIESEL {Cummins ISL9 330} EPA 2010, 330 HP @ 2000 RPM, 1000 lb-ft Torque @ 1400 RPM, 2200 RPM Governed Speed,
330 Peak HP (Max)

FAN DRIVE {Horton Drivemaster} Direct Drive Type, Two Speed With Residual Torque Device for Disengaged Fan Speed

FEDERAL EMISSIONS {Cummins ISL9} EPA, OBD and GHG Certified for Calendar Year 2016

RADIATOR Cross Flow, Series System; 1228 SqIn Aluminum Radiator Core and 1167 SqIn Charge Air Cooler

AIR CLEANER Single Element, with Integral Snow Valve and In-Cab Control

THROTTLE, HAND CONTROL Engine Speed Control for PTO; Electronic, Stationary Pre-Set, Two Speed Settings; Mounted on Steering
Wheel

EMISSION COMPLIANCE Federal, Does Not Comply With California Clean Air Idle Regulations

ENGINE CONTROL, REMOTE MOUNTED Provision for; Includes Wiring for Body Builder Installation of PTO Controls; With Ignition Switch
Control for Cummins ISB or ISL Engines

Vehicle Specifications April 20, 2016
2016 7400 SBA 4X2 (SA625)

3 Proposal: 28720-01



Description
TRANSMISSION, AUTOMATIC {Allison 3000_RDS_P} 5th Generation Controls; Close Ratio, 6-Speed, With Double Overdrive; On/Off
Hwy; Includes Oil Level Sensor, With PTO Provision, Less Retarder, With 80,000-lb GVW & GCW Max.

OIL COOLER, AUTO TRANSMISSION {Modine} Water to Oil Type

TRANSMISSION DIPSTICK Relocated to Right Side of Transmission

TRANSMISSION OIL Synthetic; 29 thru 42 Pints

ALLISON SPARE INPUT/OUTPUT for Rugged Duty Series (RDS); General Purpose Trucks, Construction

TRANSMISSION SHIFT CONTROL {Allison} Bump Shifter Type; for Allison 3000 & 4000 Transmission

TRANSMISSION TCM LOCATION Located Inside Cab

SHIFT CONTROL PARAMETERS Allison 3000 or 4000 Series Transmissions, 5th Generation Controls, Performance Programming

PTO, LOCATION , Dual, Left and Right Side of Transmission

AXLE, REAR, SINGLE {Meritor RS-23-160} Single Reduction, 23,000-lb Capacity, 200 Wheel Ends, Driver Controlled Locking Differential .
Gear Ratio: 6.83

SUSPENSION, RR, SPRING, SINGLE Vari-Rate; 23,500-lb Capacity

SPRINGS, REAR AUXILIARY Multileaf; 4,500-lb Capacity

FUEL TANK STRAPS Bright Finish Stainless Steel

FUEL/WATER SEPARATOR {Racor 400 Series,} 12 Volt Pre-Heater, with Primer Pump, and WIF Sensor

LOCATION FUEL/WATER SEPARATOR Mounted Outside Left Rail 8" Back of Cab

FUEL TANK Top Draw, D-Style, Polished Aluminum, 19" Depth 70 U.S. Gal., 265L, Capacity; Mounted Left Side Under Cab

DEF TANK 7 U.S. Gal. 26.5L Capacity, Frame Mounted Outside Left Rail, Under Cab

CAB Conventional

GAUGE CLUSTER English With English Electronic Speedometer

GAUGE, OIL TEMP, AUTO TRANS , for Allison Transmission

GAUGE, AIR CLEANER RESTRICTION {Filter-Minder} With Black Bezel Mounted in Instrument Panel

IP CLUSTER DISPLAY On Board Diagnostics Display of Fault Codes in Gauge Cluster

GAUGE, DEF FLUID LEVEL

SEAT, DRIVER {National 2000} Air Suspension, High Back With Integral Headrest, Vinyl, Isolator, 1 Chamber Lumbar, With 2 Position
Front Cushion Adjust, -3 to +14 Degree Angle Back Adjust

SEAT, PASSENGER {National} Non Suspension, High Back With Integral Headrest, Vinyl, With Fixed Back, With Under Seat Storage

GRAB HANDLE Chrome; Towel Bar Type With Anti-Slip Rubber Inserts; for Cab Entry Mounted Left Side Only at "B" Pillar

MIRRORS (2) {Lang Mekra} Rectangular, Thermostatically Controlled Heated Heads, Bright Finish Heads, with Black Brackets and Arms,
Breakaway Type, 7.55" x 14.1" Integral Convex Both Sides, 102" Inside Spacing,

WINDSHIELD Heated, Single Piece

ARM REST, RIGHT, DRIVER SEAT

AIR CONDITIONER {Blend-Air} With Integral Heater & Defroster

INSTRUMENT PANEL Center Section, Flat Panel

WINDOW, POWER (2) and Power Door Locks, Left and Right Doors, Includes Express Down Feature

HVAC FRESH AIR FILTER

Vehicle Specifications April 20, 2016
2016 7400 SBA 4X2 (SA625)

4 Proposal: 28720-01



Description
STORAGE POCKET, DOOR Molded Plastic, Full Width; Mounted on Passenger Door

CAB INTERIOR TRIM Deluxe

CAB REAR SUSPENSION Air Bag Type

WINDSHIELD WIPER BLADES Snow Type

COWL TRAY LID

WHEELS, FRONT DISC; 22.5x9.00 Rims, Polished Aluminum, 10-Stud, 285.75mm BC, Hub-Piloted, Flanged Nut, with Steel Hubs

WHEELS, REAR DUAL DISC; 22.5x8.25 Rims, Polished Aluminum, 10-Stud, 285.75mm BC, Hub-Piloted, Flanged Nut, with Steel Hubs

(4) TIRE, REAR 11R22.5 G622 RSD (GOODYEAR) 497 rev/mile, load range G, 14 ply

(2) TIRE, FRONT 315/80R22.5 G289 WHA (GOODYEAR) 484 rev/mile, load range L, 20 ply

Cab schematic 100GN

Location 1: 2303, Red (Std)

Chassis schematic N/A

Services Section:

WARRANTY Standard for WorkStar 7300/7400 (4x2, 4x4, 6x4, 6x6), Effective with Vehicles Built January 2, 2015 or Later, CTS-2002U

SRV CONTRACT, EXT MAJOR COMP {Navistar Prepackaged Components} To 60-Month/50,000 Miles (80,000 km), Includes Front Axle,
Rear Axle, Propshaft, and Transfer Case

Spare rear tire and wheel

CUMMINS EXTENDED ENGINE WARRANTY 3 YEARS ( for total coverage of 5 years) 100,000 MILES  WHICH EVER OCCURS FIRST

CUMMINS EXTENDED AFTER-TREATMENT WARRANTY 3 YEARS ( for total coverage of 5 years) 100,000 MILES WHICH EVER 
OCCURS FIRST

Vehicle Specifications April 20, 2016
2016 7400 SBA 4X2 (SA625)

5 Proposal: 28720-01



(US DOLLAR)
Description Price

Net Sales Price: $87,980.00

ABOVE FIGURE IS FOR CAB AND CHASSIS ONLY

EXTENDED WARRANTY HAS NOW BEEN ADDED 

YOUR PRICE PROTECTED thru 5/25/2016

WOULD DROP SHIP TO BODY COMPANY ( location ) OF YOUR CHOICE.

ABOVE FIGURE INCLUDES LICENSE & TITLE FEES ( not on last year's unit ).
We can no longer exchange customers payment/ checks for a title.

ABOVE FIGURE INCLUDES NEW/ REQUIRED O.B.D. ( On Board Diagnostics ) for year 2016

ADD: $ 105.00 IF WANT/ REQUIRE FRONT AND REAR DUST SHIELDS

Approved by Seller: Accepted by Purchaser:

Official Title and Date Firm or Business Name

Authorized Signature Authorized Signature and Date

This proposal is not binding upon the seller without
Seller's Authorized Signature

Official Title and Date

The TOPS FET calculation is an estimate for reference purposes only. The seller or retailer is responsible for calculating
and reporting/paying appropriate FET to the IRS.

Financial Summary April 20, 2016
2016 7400 SBA 4X2 (SA625)

6 Proposal: 28720-01



 

 

QUOTATION  Quote Number:   9BES002257 
Monroe Truck Equipment 
1051 W 7th Street 

 Job Order Number:   
Quote Date:  3/21/2016 

Monroe, WI  53566 Quote valid until:  4/20/2016 
Phone:  608-329-8103 Terms:  NET 30 
Fax:  608-329-8521 Salesperson:  PETRIZZO, PETE 

(MUNI) Email:  bsmith@monroetruck.com                     Quoted By:  Bob Smith 
www.monroetruck.com 

   

Customer:  ROUND LAKE,VILL OF, (6596900) Contact:  Dealer Code:  

                     442 CEDAR LAKE RD Phone: 847-546-5400   
/  

Fax:                

P.O. Number:   ROUND LAKE,  IL  60073-2852 Email:  

 

 
              REASSIGN (Required for pool units):      Fleet     Retail 
 
MSO/MCO (ONLY check if legally required):     MSO      MCO   

Accepted by:  Date:  

         Customer must fill out the information above before the order can be processed. 
 
 
Chassis Information 

Year:  2016 Make:  INTERNATIONAL Model:  WORK STAR Chassis Color:   Cab Type:  REGULAR 

Single/Dual:  DRW CA:  102.0 CT:   Wheelbase:  195.0 F.O. Number #:   Vin:   

 
Comments:  

 
Monroe Truck Equipment, Inc. is pleased to offer the following quote for your review: 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT  

    

              

10' 5-6 YARD CRYSTEEL GLADIATOR DUMP BODY 
- 201SS CONSTRUCTION 
- SIDES: 26", 7GA 
- FRONT: 36", 7GA 
- REAR : 36", 7GA 
- FLOOR: 1/4" AR400 9" RADIUS 
- WESTERN UNDERSTRUCTURE 
- 3/8" X 1 1/2" FLAT WALK RAIL BOTH SIDES 
- PULL OUT FOLD DOWN LADDER AND GRAB HANDLE RIGHT SIDE OF BODY 
- REFLECTIVE TAPE ACROSS THE BACK OF THE CAB AND SIDES OF BODY 
- SELF ADUSTABLE 87-107 DB BACKUP ALARM 
- RECESSED LED S/T/T AND BACKUP LIGHTS WITH SEALED WIRE HARNESS 
- RUBBER REAR FLAPS 
- STAINLESS STEEL CENTER BOARD SUPPORT ON EACH SIDE OF BODY (BOARDS NOT INCLUDED) 
- ONE STAINLESS STEEL SHOVEL HOLDER INSTALLED IN CUSTOMERS DESIGNATED LOCATION 
- BODY TO BE BARE STAINLESS STEEL FINISH 
- BRIGADE COLOR CAMERA SYSTEM WITH 3 CAMERAS AND 7" MONITOR WITH SPLIT VIEW 
- AIR TAILGATE, ELECTRIC, W/MOUNTING BRACKETS                                    
- CAB SHIELD, SINGLE, 100% WELDED, 201SS                                      
- PINTLE HOOK W/MOUNTING, 50 TON, SINGLE AXLE                                    
- 7 WAY  RV STYLE TRAILER PLUG 
- MODIFY EXHAUST STACK TO KEEP JUST LOWER THAN LIGHT BAR 
                                                                                 
 
CRYSTEEL RC750 SUBFRAME HOIST 
- 17.2 TON CAPACITY 
- 2000 P.S.I. 
- FULLY GREASABLE HINGE AND ROLLERS 
- DOUBLE ACTING 
 ***10' 5/7YD GLADIATOR, RC750DA SUBFRAME HOIST, 201SS    
 
 
 
 
 
MONROE 240 GALLON BEHIND THE CAB, ABOVE THE FRAME LIQUID DISPENSING SYSTEM 
STANDARD EQUIPMENT: 
- HYDRAULIC DRIVEN 4 G.P.M. PUMP 

 

http://www.monroetruck.com/


DESCRIPTION AMOUNT  

- DUAL 120 GALLON POLY TANKS 
- 304 STAINLESS MOUNTING HARDWARE 
- CROSSOVER KIT 
- BULK FILL KIT 
- CAMLOCK DISCONNECT FOR SPINNER 
 
IL LIGHT PACKAGE 
- 72" JUSTICE LED LIGHT BAR MOUNTED ON ROOF 
- REAR BODY LED STROBES MOUNTED IN CORNER POST 
- LED S/T/T MOUNTED IN REAR POST, PINTLE PLATE AND ON TOP OF CAB SHIELD 
- LED BACK UP LIGHT MOUNTED IN REAR CORNER POST 
- 2 AMBER AND 1 CLEAR STORBE INSTALLED OUTSIDE THE CORNER POST ON EACH SIDE 
- 2-YEAR WARRANTY 
- SCENE LIGHTS ADDED TO ILLINOIS ILDOT08J LIGHTBAR 
 
 ***MS966RF REV FLIGHT SPREADER, 96" WIDE, 201SS, DIRECT DRIVE,LEFT DISCHARGE 
- 7 GA. TROUGH 
- 1/4" END PLATES 
- FULL OPENING TOP AND BOTTOM CLEAN-OUT DOORS 
- 6" AUGER DIAMETER 
- QUICK DETACH MOUNTING BRACKETS 
- TAILGATE SHIELDS 
- FEEDBACK SENSOR INSTALLED IN MOTOR 
- 201SS SPINNER ASSY WITH POLY DISK - SELF LEVELING W/O RODS 
- BARE 201SS (NOT PAINTED) 
- INSTALLED 
- 3 LIGHT L.E.D. BAR ASSEMBLY FOR TAILGATE SPREADER; STAINLESS STEEL; TE INSTALL 
  - SPRAY BAR KIT; 3/4" STAINLESS STEEL TUBE INSIDE AUGER TROUGH 
 
 
 MPPJ45R11-ISTT; TORSION TRIP "J" STYLE REVERSIBLE POLY PLOW 
- 11' LONG X 45" HIGH 
- 3/8" POLYMER MOLDBOARD WITH INTEGRAL SHIELD 
- (10) 1/2" ONE-PIECE FLAME CUT RIBS 
- 2" X 3" X 3/8" TOP ANGLE 
- 4" X 4" X 3/4" BOTTOM ANGLE 
- (6) ADJUSTABLE 3/4" TORSION TRIP SPRING ASSEMBLIES FOR A TWO-SECTION TRIP 
- 6" CARBIDE TOP PUNCHCUTTING EDGE WITH COVER BLADE 
- 4" X 4" X 3/8" CROSS-TUBE SUPPORT 
- 3-1/2" X 3-1/2" X 1/2" SEMI-CIRCLE 
- (2) 3" X 10" DOUBLE ACTING REVERSE CYLINDERS WITH CUSHION VALVE 
- BUILT-IN MONROE LEVEL LIFT ASSEMBLY 
- MOLDBOARD AND PUSHFRAME TO BE 100% CONTINUOUSLY WELDED 
- MOLDBOARD POWDER COATED ORANGE 
- PUSH FRAME POWDER COATED BLACK 
- SCREW ADJUSTABLE PARK JACK; S&I INSTALLED 
- QUICK LINK SWIVEL PLATE, PLOW PORTION HITCH 
- 11' RUBBER SNOW DEFLECTOR, 12", S/I INSTALLED 
- CURB SHOE INSTALLED 
- 36" FLUORESCENT ORANGE FLEXIBLE PLASTIC MARKERS, SHIPPED LOOSE 
- PF91-QL1 QUICK LINK TRUCK SIDE HITCH                                                      
-  4" X 10" DOUBLE-ACTING LIFT CYLINDER                                                        
-  PLOW LIGHTS W/SIGNALS, HOOD MOUNTED                                            
 
 8' DOUBLE FUNCTION PATROL WING/ TRIMLINE POST / POLY / HYD PUSHARM 
- WING SIDE AIR BAG KIT; DOUBLE BAGS 
- MOVE BATTERY BOX TO CLEAR EQUIPMENT ON TRUCK IF NEEDED 
- HYDRAULIC LOCK KIT; VALVE, WING LOCK (2) 3/4" ORB 
- HYDRAULIC LOCK KIT; VALVE, WING LOCK (2) 3/4" ORB 
- D-CELL CYLINDER ILO STD CYLINDER 
- DOUBLE WNG MARKERS ON FRONT POST 
- WING TOE STOP KIT; CHAIN TYPE 
- WRAP AROUND CURB GUARD ON RT SIDE 
- CARBIDE TOP PUNCHED CUTTING EDGE 
 
 
 
FORCE AMERICA / MONROE HYDRAULIC PACKAGE WITH I GRIP 6100 
- PTO, HOTSHIFT, ROTATABLE FLANGE; NEW WORLD TRANSMISSON; INSTL 
- FORCE AMERICA TXV92-RH W/FITTING KIT 
- 5.6 CUBIC INCH 92CC LOAD SENSE 
- 24 GPM FLOW @ 1000 RPM 
- 5,000 PSI OPPERATING PRESSURE 
- DIN 5462 - 4 BOLT FLANGE MOUNT 
  - TXV92-R-KIT, PUMP, 92CC, DIN ISO 14 MOUNT,8 SPLINE,REAR PORT,RH; INSTL 
- FORCE, IGRIP JOYSTICK, ARMREST + 6100 CAN BASED CONTROLS 



DESCRIPTION AMOUNT  

-  MANIFOLD, INSIDE REAR CORNER POSTS; INSTL 
- LIVE SWIVEL ON HOIST; MARATHON M/HD MAILHOT HOIST 
- HYDRAULIC HOSES & FITTINGS; PLOW UP/DOWN 
- HYDRAULIC HOSES & FITTINGS; PLOW LEFT/RIGHT; WITH MANIFOLD 
- HYDRAULIC HOSES & FITTINGS; FRONT MOUNTED WING, WITH MANIFOLD, 2 POS 
- 4 BANK MANIFOLD PLATE FOR WING; INCLUDES COUPLERS 
- HYDRAULIC HOSES & FITTINGS; RUN TO REAR FOR SPREADER (SINGLE) 
- HYDRAULIC HOSES & FITTINGS; RUN TO REAR FOR HYDRAULIC PREWET (SINGLE/TANDEM) 
- HYDRAULIC HOSES & FITTINGS; CLOSED CENTER; PTO MOUNTED PUMP 
- FORCE VT35 GAL. COMBO, FRAME MOUNT, W/FILTR., STAINLESS STEEL; INSTL 
- AUTO LIFT FOR PLOW AND WING WHEN IN REVERSE 
- STAINLESS STEEL HYDRAULIC QUICK COUPLERS FOR PLOW, SPREADER, AND WING 
 
 
                                          
 
 
 
 
 
   

  Quote Total: $92,310.00 

 

Additional Options: 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT ADD TO QUOTE 
            Yes / No 

 
Notes:  
 
 Terms are Due Upon Receipt unless prior credit arrangements are made at the time of order. 

 Please note if chassis is furnished, it is as a convenience and terms are Net Due on Receipt of Chassis.  

 State and Federal taxes will be added where applicable. 

 Restocking fees may be applicable for cancelled orders. 

 





 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: UPGRADE EXISTING 5-YARD PLOW TRUCK Agenda Item No.  COTW  

 
Executive Summary

 
Staff is requesting permission to upgrade the new 5-yard plow truck just delivered by Monroe and 
International.  There was a miscommunication between Monroe, International and the Village 
about the chassis length of the truck which resulted in a 20 inch gap between the cab and the bed 
of the truck.  International and Monroe have agreed to install a pre-wet system on the truck 
consisting of two additional 120 gallon tanks to fill the gap, a second liquids pump and a spray 
bar on the back of the truck at a discounted rate.   
The pre-wet system will allow the Village to treat roadways with liquid before snow or ice events 
to keep precipitation from bonding to the pavement.  The system would be monitored and 
calibrated so the operator can control the amount of liquid being used.  The current system is a 
tank in the back of a truck that gravity feeds to a PVC pipe with holes drilled in it.  Staff was 
intending to purchase a 1000 gallon slide-in spray system (approx. $15,000) but feel the proposed 
system may be sufficient to eliminate the need for that purchase. 

Recommended Action
 
Approve a quote from Monroe to install tanks and a pre-wet system on the newly purchased 5-yard plow 
truck. 

 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):05/02/16 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:       Yes     X  No       N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $43,000.00

Item Requested $0.00 $5,870.00
YTD Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

01-60-80-88001 $43,000.00 $5,870.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$37,130.00

-

 
 



 

 

QUOTATION  Quote Number:   9BES002309 
Monroe Truck Equipment 
1051 W 7th Street 

 Job Order Number:   
Quote Date:  4/20/2016 

Monroe, WI  53566 Quote valid until:  5/20/2016 
Phone:  608-329-8103 Terms:  NET 30 
Fax:  608-329-8521 Salesperson:  PETRIZZO, PETE 

(MUNI) Email:  bsmith@monroetruck.com                     Quoted By:  Bob Smith 
www.monroetruck.com 

   

Customer:  ROUND LAKE,VILL OF, (6596900) Contact:  Dealer Code:  

                     442 CEDAR LAKE RD Phone: 847-546-5400   
/  

Fax:                

P.O. Number:   ROUND LAKE,  IL  60073-2852 Email:  

 

 
              REASSIGN (Required for pool units):      Fleet     Retail 
 
MSO/MCO (ONLY check if legally required):     MSO      MCO   

Accepted by:  Date:  

         Customer must fill out the information above before the order can be processed. 
 
 
Chassis Information 

Year:   Make:   Model:   Chassis Color:   Cab Type:   

Single/Dual:   CA:   CT:   Wheelbase:   F.O. Number #:   Vin:   

 
Comments:  

 
Monroe Truck Equipment, Inc. is pleased to offer the following quote for your review: 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT  

INSTALL (2) ADDITIONAL 120 GALLON TANKS BEHIND CAB FOR PRE-WET 
- ADD ON TO EXISTING STAINLESS STEEL SADDLE TO MOUNT NEW TANKS DIRECTLY IN FRONT OF EXISTING TANKS 
- INSTALL CROSS OVER KITS TO TIE ALL FOUR TANKS TOGETHER 
   

$2,560.00 

              

ANTI ICE SYSTEM  
- OPEN LOOP PLUMBING SYSTEM 
- WILL USE EXISTING SPREADER HYDRAULICS FOR OPERATION 
- HYDRAULIC SELECTOR VALVE TO SELECT BETWEEN SPREADER AND ANTI ICE FUNCTIONS 
- 80 GPM HYDRAULIC PUMP 
- ELECTRIC BALL VALVE 
- SINGLE LANE SPRAY BOOM MOUNTED TO REAR OF TRUCK 
**SPREADER AND ANTI-ICE WILL NOT BE ABLE TO BE USED AT THE SAME TIME**   

$4,810.00 

              

DISCOUNT FOR COMMUNICATION ISSUES ON LAST TRUCK   ($1,500.00) 

  Quote Total: $5,870.00 

 

Additional Options: 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT ADD TO QUOTE 
            Yes / No 

 
Notes:  
 
 Terms are Due Upon Receipt unless prior credit arrangements are made at the time of order. 

 Please note if chassis is furnished, it is as a convenience and terms are Net Due on Receipt of Chassis.  

 State and Federal taxes will be added where applicable. 

 Restocking fees may be applicable for cancelled orders. 

 

http://www.monroetruck.com/




 

 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: PURCHASE OF POLICE VEHICLES  Agenda I tem No.  COTW  
 

Executive Summary:
The Police Department seeks permission to purchase three (3) vehicles.  
 
Three (3) “All Wheel Drive” 2017 Ford Police Utility (SUV) Interceptor vehicles. These will replace two 
Crown Victoria patrol squad cars, and an administration vehicle. The total purchase cost of these vehicles 
is $78,954.00, plus necessary emergency equipment which is budgeted separately.  
 
All of these vehicles will replace vehicles from the fleet: One Ford Crown Victoria and one Ford 
Interceptor squad cars currently being used in patrol, and one Ford Crown Victoria currently in use by a 
Commander in administration service.  
 
The Ford Police Utility (SUV) Interceptor vehicles will be purchased from Curie Motors. These vehicles 
are not in stock and must be ordered.  
 
Supporting documentation attached: 

 Currie Motors quote                           $23,318.00 (3) = $78,954.00 Includes Delivery 
 Kunes Country Ford $27,587.00 (3) = $82,761.00 
 Landmark Ford $27,959.00 (3) = $83,877.00 
 Victor Ford $28,306.00 (3) = $84,918.00 

 

 Recommended Action:
Approve the purchase of three replacement police vehicles and necessary equipment.  

 

Committee: Police Meeting Date: 5/2/2016 

 

Lead Department: Police  Presenter: Michael Gillette
 

Item Budgeted:  Yes  No  N/A Account No(s).: Budget: Actual Request:
60-40-80-88004 $84,036.00

YTD Actual $0.00

Encumbered $0.00

Request $78,954.00

Total: $84,036.00 $78,954.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:

-
$5,082.00

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will be 
charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 



 
 

Resolution 16-R-__ 
 

A Resolution Authorizing the Purchase of Three (3) Police Vehicles 
 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of 

Round Lake as follows: 

1. The purchase of Three (3) “All Wheel Drive” 2017 Ford Police AWD UTILITY 

Interceptor vehicles for a total of $78,954.00 from Currie Motors Ford of Frankfort, IL is hereby 

approved.   

2. The Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to execute all necessary documents to carry out 

the purposes of this resolution. 

       APPROVED: 

 
              
       Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 

PASSED:  

APPROVED:  

AYES:  

NAYS:  

ABSENT:  
 
 







































V:\Meeting Packets\Departments - Admin, Finance, PD, PW\AIS - Agenda Item Summary\Administration\05-02-
16\05.02.16 545 Railroad Avenue Lease and Building Costs.doc 

 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: 545 RAILROAD AVENUE LEASE & BUILDING REPAIRS Agenda Item No.  COTW 

 
Executive Summary:

 
Attached is a brief summary of lease terms for a new lease agreement for the address located at 
514 Railroad Avenue. Staff and the Village Attorney have been working on a new lease. As the 
lease is in a very rough draft we thought it would be easier at this point only to summarize a few 
of the terms.  
 
In addition, attached is a list of items that are in need of repair at the site or other items 
associated with getting the property in a condition to be leased. There is $30,000 budgeted in 
fiscal year end 2017 for the cost of repairs to the building at 514 Railroad Avenue. 
 
 
 

Recommended Action:
 
For Discussion Purposes and Future Action by Staff and the Village Board. 
 

Committee: - Meeting Date: May 2, 2016 

Lead Department:  Administration Presenter: Steven J. Shields, Village Administrator  

 

Item Budgeted:    -   Yes     -   No    X    N/A 

 

 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
xx-xx-xx-xxxxx -

Item Requested
Y-T-D Actual
Amount Encumbered

Total: $0.00 $0.00

Under
Over -

-
Request is over/under budget:

 
 



Page 1 of 2 

California | Illinois | New Jersey | New York 

    Attorneys at Law
233 South Wacker Drive 
22nd Floor 
Chicago, Illinois 60606 
(312) 627‐4000 
Fax (312) 627‐1717 
www.tresslerllp.com 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Village of Round Lake 

From:  Michael Peters and Luke Glisan of Tressler LLP

Date:  April 28, 2016 

Re:  Proposed lease terms for the auto body shop at 545 Railroad Avenue 
between the Village of Round Lake (“Lessor”) and a proposed tenant 
(“Lessee”) 

                           
 

SUMMARY OF LEASE TERMS 

The  following  is  a  summary of  the proposed  lease  conditions  for  that particular part of 545 
Railroad Avenue, Round Lake, IL formerly leased by Classy Chassis Auto Clinic and consisting of 
an automotive garage and adjoining paved  lot.     As  the  Lessee  is unknown and no  Letter of 
Intent has been signed, various terms are still subject to negotiation.   
 
Leased Area:  Only that particular part of the lot at 545 Railroad Avenue consisting of the auto 
body shop formerly leased to Classy Chassis Auto Clinic and its adjoining paved parking area. 
 
Commencement  Date:  Lessee  will  enter  the  leased  area  immediately  subsequent  to  the 
completion of Lessor’s planned repairs.   
 
Proposed Term:  To be determined by negotiation with the Lessee.  However, if the proposed 
initial term, plus any extension terms, total more than 20 years then the Village of Round Lake 
must publish notice of the lease before it is approved by the Village Board.  65 ILCS 5/11‐76‐2.   
 
Proposed Rent:  To be determined by negotiation with the Lessee.  However, a late fee of $50 
per day shall accrue for every day rent is unpaid after the fifth day of the month.   
 
Security Deposit:  To be determined by negotiation with the Lessee. 
 



Page 2 of 2 

California | Illinois | New Jersey | New York 

Condition of Property: Lessee is to assume the property in its “as‐is, where‐is” condition, with 
the  exceptions  that  (1)  Lessor  shall make  certain  repairs  to  the premises  subsequent  to  the 
lease term and (2) Lessor shall repair any defects discovered  in the HVAC within the first nine 
calendar months of the lease.   
 
Business Hours: The Lessee will covenant to keep their business open during business days and 
at reasonable hours.   
 
Insurance, Utilities and Taxes: The  lease  is  intended  to be entirely  triple net with  the Lessee 
paying all snow removal, real estate taxes, insurance and utilities.   
 
Environmental  Conditions:  Lessee will  obey  all  federal,  state  and  local  environmental  laws, 
including those laws regarding the safe disposal of hazardous materials.   



Building Repairs and other Costs
545 Railroad Avenue

Description Notes

Exterior
Pressure Wash Exterior Peeling paint on all sides & prep for tuck pointing
Tuck pointing Cracks in black wall, mortar joints weathered by doors and windows
Paint Exterior Peeling paint on all side
Roof Broken & curled shingles, leaks by the heater flue pipes
Parking Area Pot holes & pavement cracking
Interior
Hydraulic lift removal Lifts at the east & center bays are leaking
Center bay garage door Door does not stay open - possible simple spring adjustment only
Triple basin drainage system Servicing only
Emergency egress light Installed on south east service door
Waste oil storage tank May be required to be removed or stored inside
GFCI receptacle installation By slop sink & RPZ device in the garage
Ceiling light fixtures Not working - might only need new light bulbs
Painting of indoor masonry walls Paint peeling on masonry walls
Double pane window & frame Fogged up & frame badly damaged from moisture
Hot water office bathroom not workingMay only be a faucet issue
Outside shop sign lightning Needs to be checked
Shop #2 heater Fan sometimes doesn't work
Final clean up Eliminate items left inside the building


	2016_05_02_COTW_Agenda
	2016_04_18_COTW_Minutes
	LAKE CO BULK SALT
	05-02-16 AIS Rock Salt Bid
	Salt Bid - Support Doc 1
	Salt

	Salt Bid - Support Doc 2

	PLAYGROUND MULCH - SLG
	05-02-16 AIS Playground Mulch
	Playground Mulch - Support Docs

	METRA LOT IMPROVEMENTS
	AIS Metra Lot Improvements
	Metra Commuter Lot Improvements - Support Docs 1
	Metra Commuter Lot Improvements - Support Docs 2

	COMMUTER LOT CONST SERVICES
	AIS Metra Lot Construction Services
	Metra Lot Construction Services - Support Doc

	PURCHASE NEW 5 YARD PLOW TRUCK
	AIS Purchase New 5-Yard Plow Truck
	Purchase New Plow Truck - Support Docs 1
	Purchase New Plow Truck - Support Docs 2
	Purchase New Plow Truck - Support Docs 3

	UPGRADE 5 YARD PLOW TRUCK
	05-02-16 AIS Upgrade Existing 5-Yard Plow Truck
	Upgrade Existing Plow Truck - Support Docs 2
	Upgrade Existing Plow Truck - Support Docs 1

	PURCHASE OF POLICE VEHICLES
	AIS - Police Vehicle Purchase 2017 5 1 2016 COTW with Resolution
	2017 Police Vehicle Quotes

	545 RAILROAD
	AIS 545 Railroad Avenue Lease and Building Costs
	Summary of Lease Terms 545 Railraod Avenue
	545 Railroad Avenue_costs




